



Online Tutor New Delhi, India

Profile Summary

Experienced online educator with over 3 years of experience at Learnivio, including a role as a visiting faculty at DPS Mathura Road, New Delhi. adapting Specializes in teaching methods to suit diverse learning styles, leveraging strong analytical skills and effective communication to enhance student understanding and performance. Committed to continuous improvement and student success through interactive online tools, personalized tutoring, and collaborative learning strategies, creating an engaging and effective educational environment.

Languages

English : Fluent Hindi : Native

Skills

- Learning techniques
- Math and Science Expertise
- Adaptability
- Analytical Thinking
- Strong mathematical skills
- Online tutoring
- Interpersonal Communication
- Teamwork and Collaboration
- Problem-solving aptitude

Software

- Google Spreadsheet
- Zoom Workspace
- Microsoft OneNote

Work Experience

Online Physics Tutor, Learnivio January 2022– Present

- Used variety of teaching methods to successfully help wide range of students.
- Helped students develop and utilize analytical approaches to solving physics problems.
- Conducted review sessions to help students prepare for tests.
- Developed methods to motivate and engage students in learning.

Online Mathematics Tutor, Learnivio January 2022– Present

- Supported students with helpful study habits and exam strategies.
- Explained math concepts in caring and encouraging environment to help kids thrive and learn.
- Encouraged students to explore new study and calculation methods to promote accountability and accommodation of individual needs.

Education

- Bachelor of Technology Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning (2021-25)
- Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University
- 12th Standard (2019-20)
- School of Excellence, Kalka ji
- Aggregate 95%
- 10th Standard (2018-19)
- Sarvodaya Bal Vidhalaya, Noor Nagar
- Aggregate 80%